From: Thomson MT

To: Ross LV

Cc: Gajewska,M; Adevemi,R; Directorate; O"Connor,.D
Subject: FW: Dr Tsai Ing-Wen"s LSE PHD

Date: 12 July 2019 10:50:56

Attachments:

Thanks Laura,

Thanks for these. Yes, am aware. All responses on this matter are being handled by
the Press Office — cc’ing Danny.

All best,

MTT

From: Ross,LV

Sent: 11 July 2019 08:57

To: Thomson,MT <M.T.Thomson@Ise.ac.uk>

Cc: Gajewska,M <M.Gajewska@lse.ac.uk>; Adeyemi,R <R.Adeyemi@Ise.ac.uk>; Directorate
<Directorate@Ise.ac.uk>

Subject: Dr Tsai Ing-Wen's LSE PHD

Dear Mark,

We have received the attached emails about the PHD for Dr Tsai Ing-Wen who | believe is a
candidate for the next Taiwanese presidency. Is this something that you’re aware of? As you’ll
see, the emails have been sent directly to someone in the Library and | am waiting to hear from
them about their course of action. Advice regarding a response would be much appreciated.

Fiona, | copy you so you're also aware.

Best,
Laura

Laura Ross

Executive Assistant, Directorate

EA to Dame Minouche Shafik, Director

EA to Professor Julia Black, Strategic Director of Innovation
The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE

t: +44 (0)20 7955 7100

e: L.v.ross@lse.ac.uk
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